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1) The following are the common shortcuts rules 

for Adjectives.

• While comparing the objects, we should see that 

a noun is compared with another but not with 

some other word.



❑ The population of Delhi is greater than Meghalaya. 

❑ The population of Delhi is greater than that of 

Meghalaya.

❖ The climate of Kashmir is better than Uttar Pradesh. 

❖ The climate of Kashmir is better than that of Uttar 

Pradesh. 



2)The following verbs are not usually used in the 

continuous form:-

See / Smell / Feel / Hear / Notice / Recognize / See / Think / 

Agree / Believe / Consider / Remember / Hope / 

Understand / Mind / Suppose / Hate / Love / Know / Have / 

Want / Forgive / Keep / Prevent etc.



The flower is smelling sweet.

The Flower smells sweet. (Right)



3) The verbs such as 

"Hurt / Cheat / Prostrate / Introduce / Present / Absent / Satisfy 
/ Prepare / Enjoy / Avail of" are followed by either an object or a 
reflexive pronoun. (Myself / Ourselves / Yourself / Yourselves) 
(Himself / Herself / Itself / Themselves)



▪ I introduced her to the Principal. 

▪ I introduced myself to the Principal. 

▪ Did you hurt yourself when you fell?

▪ We blamed ourselves for the mistake.

▪ We enjoyed ourselves there.



4) When the names of meals such as Breakfast / 

Lunch / Dinner / supper, no articles should be 

used -



Ex- I have the breakfast at 8 o’clock in the morning. 

I am going today for a  dinner 



5) ‘one of , each of , none of , either of etc .’  are  
always followed by plural noun .

One of the students is not present in the 
class . 

Either of the two boys are participating  
in the quiz of  Maths


